K 1ai Peninsula Borough
Planning Department

MEMORANDUM
TO: Kelly Cooper, Assembly President
Kenai Peninsula Borough Assemhlv Members

THRU: Charlie Pierce, Borough Mayo
Max J. Best, Planning Directol

FROM: Scott Huff

DATE: November 20, 2019

RE: Ordinance 2019-24; An Ordinance Adopting KPB 20.80 Subdivision Private Streets
and Gated Subdivisions.

The Kenai Peninsula Borough Planning Commission reviewed the subject Ordinance during their
regularly scheduled November 12, 2019 meeting.

A motion passed by majority vote (6 Yes, 4 No, 2 Absent) to recommend approval of Substitute
Ordinance 2019-24.

In addition, the Kenai Peninsula Borough Planning Commission passed a motion by unanimous
consent to recommend that Section 3 of Substitute Ordinance 2019-24 be changed to "That this
ordinance shall become effective 180 days after its enactment.

In the Substitute Ordinance, please make the following amendment to the last WHEREAS
statement:

WHEREAS, the Kenai Peninsula Borough Planning Commission at its meeting held
on November 12, 2019 recommended approval by majority vote.

Attached are the unapproved minutes of the subject portion of the meeting.
























